



Casey S. Erick
Associate, Dallas Office

Martin, Disiere, Jefferson &
Wisdom, L.L.P.
900 Jackson St., Suite 710
Dallas, Texas 75202

EMAIL:
erick@mdjwlaw.com

PHONE:
214-420-5525

FAX:
214-420-5501



Martin, Disiere, Jefferson & Wisdom
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Casey S. Erick is an associate at Martin, Disiere, Jefferson & Wisdom L.L.P. Mr. Erick has experience in handling a broad spectrum of matters involving civil litigation, including governmental liability, premises liability, products liability, commercial litigation, construction law, medical malpractice defense, wrongful death and survival claims, catastrophic personal injury, breach of contract claims, and business disputes.

PRACTICE AREAS:

- Government Liability Litigation
- Premises Liability Litigation
- Product Liability Litigation
- Commercial Litigation
- General Liability Litigation

HONORS:

- University of Mississippi – *cum laude*
- Baylor Law School – Order of Barristers; Moot Court Finalist

BAR ADMISSIONS:

- All Texas Courts
- United States Court of Appeals, Fifth Circuit
- United States District Court, Northern, Southern and Eastern Districts of Texas
- United States District Court, Southern District Bankruptcy Court

EMPLOYMENT:

- Martin, Disiere, Jefferson & Wisdom L.L.P., June 2008 – present
- Fletcher, Farley, Krueger, Shipman & Salinas L.L.P., April 2007 – June 2008 (formerly Fletcher & Springer L.L.P.)
- A. William Arnold III & Associates P.C., January 2003 – March 2007

EDUCATION:

- University of Baylor School of Law, J.D., 2002
- University of Mississippi, B.A., 1999 (*cum laude*)

continued on back

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS:

- State Bar of Texas
- Dallas Bar Association
- Dallas Association of Young Lawyers
- Houston Bar Association
- Texas Association of Defense Counsel
- Texas Association of Counties, Associate Member
- Defense Research Institute
 - Member, Trial Tactics Committee*
 - Member, Lawyers' Professionalism and Ethics Committee*
 - Member, Commercial Litigation Committee*
 - Member, Governmental Liability Committee*

APPELLATE EXPERIENCE:

- *City of Corsicana v. Stewart*, 249 S.W.3d 412 (Tex. 2008) (per curiam)
- *Ramsey v. Cravey*, No. 04-03-00432-CV (Tex. App.—San Antonio June 30, 2004, pet. denied) (not designated for publication) 2004 Tex. App. LEXIS 5724
- *Barr v. AAA Tex., LLC*, 167 S.W.3d 32 (Tex. App.—Waco 2005, no pet.)

ARTICLES AND SEMINARS:

- *Adjusting the Product Defect Lawsuit in Texas*, Author and Speaker, Dallas, Texas, May 2, 2008
- *Texas Tort Claims Act from A to Z*, Author and Speaker
- *Governmental Liability Under the Texas Tort Claims Act*, Author and Speaker, San Antonio, Texas, May 8, 2008
- *Texas Construction Litigation-Coverage Issues*, Author and Speaker, Irving, Texas, March 28, 2008
- *Claims Adjusting from Inception to Conclusion*, Author, Dallas, Texas, May 11, 2007